

Application for Appointment to Boards, Committees, and Commissions City and Borough of Sitka



Board/Commission/Committee: ANIMAL HEARING BOARD
Name: TOCCOA WOLF Preferred Phone:
Address: Alternate Phone:
Email Address: Fax Number:
Length of Residence in Sitka: 2.5 /rs Registered to vote in Sitka? XYes
Employer: Sitka Animal Itospital (self)
Organizations you belong to or participate in: Alaska Veterinary Medicul Association World Vets Explain your main reason for applying: To improve public safety and advocate for pets are owners when necessary to ensure appropriate respondent background, experience or credentials will you bring to the board, commission or committee membership? Doctor of Veterinary Medicine
Please disclose any potential conflicts of interest that may arise from your appointment. These may include but are not limited to: • A substantial financial interest of \$1000 annually that could be influenced by your appointment. • An immediate family member employed within the scope of this appointment. Please attach a letter of interest, outline, or resume which includes your education, work, and volunteer experience that will appear a your manual architecture.
nat will enhance your membership.
To be considered, your application must be complete <u>AND</u> be accompanied by one of the above supporting documents.)
Date: 5/19/22 Signature: Occured by
Your complete application and resume should be returned to the Municipal Clerk's Office by noon on the Vednesday prior to an advertised Assembly meeting.
Please note: all information submitted will be made public and published online. Appointments are normally made uring open session of an Assembly meeting, however, Assembly members may vote to discuss applicant(s) in losed executive session. In this case, do you wish to be present when your application is discussed?Yes

Return to:

Jess Earnshaw, Deputy Clerk/Records Specialist, 100 Lincoln Street Fax: 907-747-7403 Email: clerk@cityofsitka.org

Toccoa Wolf

Doctor of Veterinary Medicine

EXPERIENCE

Sitka Animal Hospital, Sitka, AK— Veterinarian

SEPTEMBER 2019 - PRESENT

Owner and veterinarian of full service small animal hospital in rural Alaska providing both routine, surgical, and emergency veterinary services

VSH of Palm Beach Gardens, Jupiter, FL — *Emergency Veterinarian*

APRIL 2016- JULY 2019

Emergency Veterinarian for large specialty hospital that provided 24 hour emergency care as well as specialties including neurology, internal medicine, dermatology, and surgery

Treasure Coast Animal Hospital, Vero Beach, FL — *Emergency Veterinarian*

NOVEMBER 2015 - APRIL 2019

Emergency Veterinarian for a 24 hour emergency hospital working as the only doctor on site, overseeing a team of staff, and primary surgeon for the facility.

Dr. Dan's Animal Hospital, Vero Beach, FL —Associate Veterinarian

MAY 2015 - NOVEMBER 2015 Associate Veterinarian for small animal day time practice

D.P.S, Bell, FL — Dairy Hospital Technician

2012

Hospital technician for a large dairy farm responsible for bovine health and drug withdrawal for FDA food safety.

University of Florida Racing Laboratory, Gainesville, FL — *Senior Laboratory Technician*

2011

Performed drug tests to ensure compliance with racing regulations for racehorses and racing greyhounds in Florida and Kentucky

RELATED EXPERIENCES

Rural Animal And Veterinary Services Volunteer

World Vets Volunteer

University of FLorida Department Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences Volunteer

Horse Trainer for Greta Wrigley Horse Training

AWARDS

AVC 2015 Clinical Conference Award

Honorable U.S. Navy Shellback

American Animal Hospital Association Team Leader

U.S.N.S Mercy, Pacific Partnership— *U.S. Army Veterinary Corps Pacific Partnership Non–Governmental Organization Leader*

2010

Citizen volunteer for deployment as NGO leader and partner for U.S. Army Veterinary Corps Team for Pacific Partnership. PP10 was a deployment for humanitarian aid to Cambodia, Indonesia, Timor Leste, and Vietnam

EDUCATION

Atlantic Veterinary College, Charlestown, Prince Edward Island Canada — *Doctor of Veterinary Medicine*

2011 - 2015

University of Florida, Gainesville, Fl — *Animal Science* 2010



ANIMAL HEARING BOARD

NAME	CONTACT NUMBERS	TERM STARTS	EXPIRES	CATEGORY
SUSAN ROYCE	747-6064	7/9/02	7/09/05	CHAIR
1919 Cascade Creek Rd.	747-6599 fax	7/12/05	7/12/08	Animal Trainer
	svroyce@gmail.com	6/24/08	6/24/11	
	, 65	6/14/11	6/14/14	
		6/10/14	6/10/17	
		6/13/17	6/13/20	
		7/14/20	7/14/23	
MORGAN DOUBLEDAY	747-5424 w	4/8/08	7/10/10	Dog Keeper
1705 Sawmill Creek Rd.	738-4242 c	6/22/10	6/22/13	
	cogeye@aol.com	6/11/13	6/11/16	
		6/14/16	6/14/19	
		6/11/19	6/11/22	
CARIN ADICKES	738-5667	1/26/10	1/26/13	Animal Interest
1401 Edgecumbe Dr.	747-1078	1/8/13	1/8/16	Group
	alaskaseapeople@yahoo.com	12/22/15 10/27/20	12/22/18 10/27/23	
KATHY INGALLINERA	966-8764 w	7/12/11	7/12/14	Non-animal
108 Kiksadi Ct.	966-2251 h			Keeper
MARY ANN JONES	747-1815 w	9/13/11	9/13/14	Alternate
515 Charteris St.	747-8787 h			Resigned 10/12/12
	majeryj@gmail.com			
DAVID HUNT	747-7387 w	8/9/11	8/9/14	Veterinarian
209 Jarvis St.	doctordaveak@gmail.com	8/26/14	8/26/17	Resigned 9/4/19
		5/14/19	5/14/22	

Note: Hearing boards do not have an assembly liaison nor does the Animal Control Officer sit on the board. The hearing board consists of five members as defined in Ordinance 02-1656.

5 Members from Public and one alternate

Initial terms staggered (1) one-year (2) two-year and (2) three-year terms and (1) alternate with 3-year term. Established by Ordinance 02-1656

The Animal Hearing Board shall meet within 5 business days, or as soon as possible thereafter, after receipt for a hearing.

Revised: October 28, 2020